
Appendix I 
Email to Minister Dempster - February 2, 2023 



From: Rick Kennedy/NLHydro
To: "Dempster, Lisa" <LisaDempster@gov.nl.ca>
Cc: Deanne Fisher/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Scott Crosbie/NLHydro@NLHydro, Robert 

Collett/NLHydro@NLHydro
Date: 02/02/2023 02:43 PM
Subject: Follow up item from CHT town council meeting

Hi Minister,

A Management group with NL Hydro met with the Town Council of Charlottetown this morning (via Webex) to discuss 
the current electrical generation arrangement and the latest fire that impacted the town early yesterday morning .  

We covered many items and have a set a new course on maintaining electrical reliability with the mobile generation until 
the new Regional Plant is in operation .

One item that was discussed that you maybe able to help direct the community with was the concern over the loss of 
water (and Sewer) supply during a power outage .  The councilors explained that the towns fire fighting capability is 
dependent on the maintaining water pressure, so therefore they were inquiring about a separate generator to supply 
power to the Water and Sewer system.  I explained that these requests are better directed to The Department of 
Municipalities and /or to Fire and Emergency Services as this is more in line with a Community Emergency Contingency 
Plan .  I sort of expect you may heard from the town shortly on this issue. 

If you have any questions related to this matter , please reach out.

Thanks

Rick Kennedy
Sr Mgr, TROL
TRO Labrador
Newfoundland & Labrador Hydro
t. 709 896-2525(EXT7250) | c. 709 897-5218 | f. 709 896-8948
e. RickKennedy@nlh.nl.ca | w. www.nlhydro.com
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